BERGRIVIER MUNICIPALITY

SUPPLY CHAIN MANAGEMENT

Enquiries: Ref: FQ 8/2/57-2024 MN307-2024

Leighton Donkerman Tel: (022) 022 913 6000 E-mail: DonkermanL@BergMun.org.za
Revedy Hendricks Tel: (022) 022 913 6000 E-mail: HendricksR@BergMun.org.za
As per e-mail:

Dear Sir /Madam

NOTICE TO BIDDERS

ADDENDUM: 1

FORMAL QUOTATION 8/2/57-2024 MN307-2024 Upgrading of Roof and Internal

Reception Area at Bergrivier Porterville Municipal Stores

The following changes to the scope of works to be amended below:

SCOPE OF WORKS:

The Scope of Works will include the following but will not limit works to completed under this contract:

The sealing and waterproofing of existing 205m? roof

- Ensure sufficient cleaning and preparation to be done prior to waterproofing of roof.

- Application of Roofguard Grecian Grey roof paint/sealant will be required

Installation of fascia Boards and Gutters around the existing roof with down pipe.

- Existing fiber cements gutters to be cleaned, sealed and painted white.

- Use appropriate safety measures when dealing with the refurbishment of fiber cement
gutters.

- No removing and disposal of fiber cements gutters will be required.

Upgrade by means of replacing the wooden louvers on the roof with Aluminium Louvers as

per the specification of the existing louvers.

Upgrading current structure to prohibit the infestation of all bird species.

Install 35m? of plain white PVC ceiling with cornice (4m High)

25 X 25mm battens to be installed to support new ceiling installation with border support.

Painting of 93m? of interior walls (4m High) with a washable sheen in 8892-1 Quick Silver

colour

This _ picture _is for

illustration purposes
only.

88021

QAUICK SILVER
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BERGRIVIER MUNICIPALITY

Service providers are requested to submit at least three (3) contactable references for previous
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work completed within the last five (5) years. Service providers are also requested to submit
reference letters with contactable references:

NO | COMPANY NAME DESCRIPTION  OF  WORK| contacTperson | CONTACT
1
2
3
4
5
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BERGRIVIER MUNICIPALITY

BIDDERS ARE TO SUBMIT REFERENCE LETTERS TOGETHER

WITH THE ABOVE

BILL OF QUANTITIES

' ITEM
NO

DESCRIPTION ] UNIT ‘ QTY RATE

AMOUNT

R

1

PAINTING OF INTERIOR WALLS

Plaster primer and
painting of 93m?2
interior walls with a each 1
washable sheen —
Quick Silver

UPGRADES TO STORES RECEPTION AREA

Install 35m? of plain
white PVC ceiling with
cornices (4m High) in
reception area.

each 1

UPGRADING THE FUNCTIONALITY OF THE:ROOF

Pressure/Jet Cleaning ‘
of roof and application

of a rust inhibiting == 1

primer for metal |

| The sealing and
waterproofing of each 1
existing 205 m? roof.

Upgrade by means of
replacing the wooden
louvers on the roof each 2
with Aluminium
Louvers

Upgrading current
structure to prohibit
the infestation of all
bird species.

each 1

Installation of Painted
Fascia Boards and
Gutters and
downpipes for new
and existing fiber
cements gutters.

Each 1

SITE CLEARANCE

| Site Clean-up |Each | 1]

SUBTOTAL (EXCL. 15% VAT)

15% VAT (If registered for VAT)

| PROVISIONAL SUM | Each | 1 | R 15 000.00

R 15 000.00

GRAND TOTAL
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4 MUNICTPAL MANAGER DATE: 20/’/ o2

Note: Confirmation to the addendum

CONFIRMATION
o (Name and Surname of
designated person) hereby declare on behalf of

(Company’s name),

That | take note of the above changes in the bidding documentation and that my offer will
incorporate the changes.

Address: o A TelNo.: e
............................................. Fax NO.. o,
Signature of bidder: ...............c.oo i Date: .....ccoviniiiiii

This document must be completed by the bidder (above) and submitted with his
offer.
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